

Carl Huie

547C 04

"Exhibit"

From: Milstein, Lee [lmilstein@steptoe.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2004 2:52 PM
To: Carl Huie
Subject: Stratos Communications, Inc. Outstanding Bills

Mr. Huie:

Thank you very much for calling Carlos Nalda regarding the outstanding bills for Stratos Communications, Inc. As it turns out, at least one of those bills is in error. The FCC has bills on file for fiscal year 2002 and 2003 for an earth station license that was surrendered in December of 2001. Thus, Stratos should not be responsible for the regulatory fees. Regardless, I have paid the fees in the hopes that it will not slow down the processing of the transfer of control application while I get the status cleared up for the future. If you have any questions or concerns regarding this application or the now paid outstanding bills, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you again.

Best regards,
Lee C. Milstein
Steptoe & Johnson, LLP
1330 Connecticut Avenue
Washington, DC 20036
Direct Dial: (202) 429-6499
Facsimile: (202) 429-3902
E-mail: lmilstein@steptoe.com

The information contained in this e-mail may be privileged, confidential, or protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient or you received this e-mail in error, you should avoid any dissemination, distribution, or copying and should notify the sender at "lmilstein@steptoe.com."